FEBRUARY 19, 2024 - 7:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL - BOARD ROOM

REGULAR MEETING
% PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hears requests for zoning text amendments, rezoning, special uses,
and variations and forwards recommendations to the Board of Trustees. The Commission also reviews all proposals
to subdivide property and is charged with Village planning, including the updating of the Comprehensive Plan for
Land Use. All Plan Commission actions are advisory and are submitted to the Board of Trustees for final action.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 5, 2024 MEETING MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Z-01-2024: 101 Burr Ridge Parkway (RE/MAX); Special Use and Findings of Fact
Request for a special use to permit a real estate office in a B-2 General Business zoned district in
accordance with Zoning Ordinance VII1.C.2.al.

B. V-01-2024: 15W765 80th St. (LaConte); Variations and Findings of Fact
Request for a variation from Zoning Ordinance Section 1V.J to permit a fence within a corner side
yard setback deviating from the minimum 30 ft. required.

CONTINUED TO MARCH 4, 2024 TO PERMIT NOTICE RE-PUBLICATION.

C. Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Architectural Entrance Structures and
Driveway Gates (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED
FROM DECEMBER 4, 2023 & FEBRUARY 5, 2024]

Request to consider text amendments to Section IV.I of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the
regulations pertaining to architectural entrance structures and driveway gates in residential districts.

D. Z-16-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Residential Fences (Village of Burr Ridge); Text
Amendment and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 4, 2023 & FEBRUARY
5, 2024]

Request to consider text amendments to Sections 1V.J of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the
regulations pertaining to fences in residential districts

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Board Reports

February 12, 2024

B. Building Reports




VI.

VII.

February 19, 2024
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

January 2024
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
A. PC-01-2024: Annual Zoning Review
B. By-Laws Amendment - Virtual PC Meeting Attendance
PUBLIC COMMENT
FUTURE MEETINGS

February 26 Village Board
Chairman Trzupek is the scheduled representative.

March 4 Plan Commission

A. V-02-2023: 16W122 91%t Street (Leon); Variations and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED
FROM AUGUST 21, OCTOBER 16, NOVEMBER 6, & DECEMBER 4, 2023 and
JANUARY 15, 2024]

Requests for four (4) variations from Zoning Ordinance Section IV.I to permit (1) a driveway
gate exceeding 6’ in height, (2) a driveway gate within the minimum 30’ front yard setback, (3)
light fixtures on architectural entrance structures exceeding the 18” maximum height, and (4)
wing walls of architectural entrance structures exceeding 4’ in height and 3’ in length. The
petitioner seeks to construct a driveway entrance gate.

B. V-02-2024: 15W627 89" Street (Eshghy); Variations and Findings of Fact

Requests for three (3) variations from Zoning Ordinance Section IV.J, IV.1.34, and IV.H.4 to
permit (1) a fence within the corner side yard setback, located 2’ off the property line deviating
from the 40" minimum regulation, (2) a patio within the corner side yard setback, and (3) a
swimming pool within the corner side yard setback.

C. Z-02-2024: 78 Burr Ridge Parkway (Patti’s Sunrise Cafe); Special Use and Findings of Fact
Requests for a special use for a restaurant over 4,000 sq. ft. with the sale of alcoholic beverages
pursuant to County Line Square PUD Ordinance #A-834-19-21 and to amend an existing special
use Ordinance #A-834-06-21.

March 11 Village Board
Commissioner Petrich is the scheduled representative.

March 18 Plan Commission — NOT SCHEDULED

The March 18, 2024, Plan Commission meeting was not scheduled due to the primary election. The
following cases were continued to that meeting date at a previous meeting and will need to be continued



February 19, 2024
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

to a different date. On February 12, 2024, the Board directed the Plan Commission to hold a public
hearing regarding year-round outdoor dining and the first available meeting for that hearing would not
be until April 1, 2024. Staff recommends continuing the following cases to April 15, 2024.

A. Z-10-2023: 212 Burr Ridge Parkway (Jonny Cabs); Special Use Amendment and Findings
of Fact [CONTINUED FROM NOVEMBER 20 & DECEMBER 18, 2023, and FEBRUARY
5, 2024]

Requests an amendment to a special use regarding an outdoor dining enclosure at an existing
restaurant pursuant to Ordinance #A-834-02-21 and Section VIII.1.e of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance.

B. Z-12-2023: 114 Burr Ridge Parkway (Capri Express); Special Use Amendment and
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 4 & DECEMBER 18, 2023, and
FEBRUARY 5, 2024]

Request for an amendment to a special use regarding an outdoor dining enclosure at an existing
restaurant pursuant to special use Ordinance #A-834-17-21 and County Line Square PUD
Ordinance #A-834-19-21, and Section VIIl.1.e of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

VIll. ADJOURNMENT



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 5, 2024

ROLL CALL

The meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 7:00
p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall Board Room, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 7 - Irwin, McCollian, Parrella, Petrich, Broline, Morton, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 1 — Stratis

Planner Ella Stern was also present.

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES - JANUARY 15, 2024
Commissioner Morton clarified a motion made in section two, sentence two.
Commissioner Petrich clarified a motion made on pages two and three.

Commissioner Broline clarified his comment on page four, which should state he supported
the chain-link fence because he thought there was a grandfathered consideration to be
considered.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Morton and SECONDED by Commissioner
Petrich to approve the minutes of the January 15, 2024 meeting as amended.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 — Petrich, Parrella, McCollian, and Broline
NAYS: 0 — None
ABSTAIN: 3 - Irwin, Morton, and Trzupek

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0 with three abstentions.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek introduced the public hearings on the agenda. Chairman Trzupek
requested to swear in all those wishing to speak on such matters on the meeting agenda and
a swearing in of such individuals was conducted.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

A. Z-10-2023: 212 Burr Ridge Parkway (Jonny Cabs); Special Use Amendment and
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM NOVEMBER 20, & DECEMBER 18,
2023]

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated the
petitioner requests an amendment to a special use regarding an outdoor dining
enclosure at an existing restaurant. Stern stated at the November 20th Plan
Commission meeting, the Plan Commission requested direction from the Board to
hold a public hearing to amend the outdoor dining regulations, which is part of the
2024 annual Zoning Review. Stern stated outdoor dining regulations, including the
prohibition of wall enclosures, were most recently amended, and approved on May
8t 2023. Stern stated the Plan Commission may determine whether to look at the
special use request individually or to continue the case and wait for direction from the
Board. Stern stated the property was zoned B-1, Business District in County Line
Square. Stern noted a total of 6 public comments were received, all against outdoor
dining, but only one of the comments specifically mentioned Johnny Cabs. Stern
stated the previous public hearing cases related to Jonny Cabs. Stern stated the
Petitioner requested an outdoor dining enclosure close to the curbs, although appeared
similar to the approval in 2023. Stern stated the Petitioner requested a fully enclosed,
outdoor dining area with black fabric walls. Stern stated no other tenants had a similar
design, but Capri Express proposed a similar black wall enclosure at the December 4,
2023, Plan Commission meeting. The Petitioner requested the outdoor dining
enclosure for the winter season, deviating from the regulations that all outdoor dining
furniture shall be removed during the winter season, and outdoor dining areas shall
not be occupied from November 1st through March 1st. Stern showed images of the
proposed outdoor dining enclosure. Stern stated the Petitioner provided findings of
fact that could be adopted by the Plan Commission with their recommendation and
were included in the staff report. Stern stated there were four recommended
conditions if the Commission wished to recommend approval, noting that condition
three would be removed if the Plan Commission allowed outdoor dining year-round.

Chairman Trzupek invited the Petitioner to speak.

The Petitioner, Patrick Magnesen of Jonny Cabs stated Stern provided a great
summary.

Chairman Trzupek clarified the special use requests for an outdoor dining enclosure
and to permit outdoor dining from November 1st through March 1st. Chairman
Trzupek suggested the Plan Commission may need to remove the condition from the
2021 approval or potentially have a text amendment, so outdoor dining was permitted
from November 1st to March 1st.

Commissioner Morton asked for clarification about a special use regarding year-
round outdoor dining.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

Stern clarified that a text amendment or condition to permit year-round outdoor
dining would be required because the current outdoor dining regulations prohibit
outdoor dining from November 1st to March 1st.

Chairman Trzupek stated there was a condition from Johnny Cabs 2021 approval
noting that outdoor dining was only seasonal, and he noted they would need to
remove that condition. Chairman Trzupek discussed the special use request for an
enclosure and outdoor dining year-round. Chairman Trzupek noted the Plan
Commission had not taken a condition off of a recommendation, and a text
amendment may be more uniform.

Commissioner Morton noted the outdoor dining enclosure was a striking contrast to the
rest of the development and preferred it to be open. Commissioner Morton noted he
was open-minded. Commissioner Morton asked about direction regarding a text
amendment.

Commissioner Broline asked about advertising the enclosure. Commissioner Broline
noted there was an additional petition regarding an outdoor dining enclosure.
Commissioner Broline pointed out other outdoor dining areas at restaurants within the
vicinity. Commissioner Broline noted he would prefer one text amendment for outdoor
dining areas or for the County Line Square Planned Unit Development.

The petitioner noted there was some advertisement on the front of the awning.

Commissioner Petrich stated the fabric structures were pretty unsightly. Commissioner
Petrich stated concern that it proliferates throughout all the other restaurants that ask
for temporary type structures. Commissioner Petrich stated he was in favor of a
permanent type of structure, such as glass. Commissioner Petrich noted the location of
the outdoor dining enclosure at Johnny Cabs and suggested a localized vestibule used
just during the winter. Commissioner Petrich noted he was not in favor of approving
case by case without better standards or more permanent structures.

The petitioner stated concern with a glass structure due to the sun.
Commissioner Broline agreed that they prevent presenting a view in the area.

Commissioner Parella agreed with the Commissioner's previous comments.
Commissioner Parella stated she did not have a problem with enclosures but did not
like the particular look of the proposed enclosure.

Commissioner McCollian agreed with Commissioner Parella. Commissioner
McCollian stated she liked the idea of the ability to take down the enclosure and have
open-air dining.

Commissioner Irwin stated as long as the enclosure was temporary, looked nice, the
sidewalk was open, and had rules that consistently apply, he did not have a problem
with the enclosure.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner about the enclosure and expanding the space.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

The petitioner stated the enclosure was not primarily used for dining rights, and that it
was used for the guests when they waited for a table. The petitioner noted the space
was warm and weatherized with electric heaters. The petitioner noted there were
couches and chairs in the space. The petitioner noted when the weather warms up in
spring, they would take down the walls and have an open space. The petitioner noted
the extra seats were crucial to the business.

Chairman Trzupek was in favor of a different enclosure or material but stated there was
still an issue with year-round outdoor dining. Chairman Trzupek noted if the Plan
Commission were in support of year-round outdoor dining, they could make a
recommendation to remove the condition that was in the Jonny Cabs 2021 approval or
have a text amendment so that anybody with outdoor dining had the ability to enclose
their outdoor dining space and use it year-round. Chairman Trzupek summarized the
Commissioners comments.

Commissioner Morton stated support of a uniform path forward instead of having the
special use requests case by case.

Commissioner Irwin and Commissioner Petrich agreed with Commissioner Morton
and preferred to have standards that could be applied to the enclosures.

The Commissioners discussed vestibules and enclosures.

Chairman Trzupek noted a fully enclosed area with heating, cooling, ventilation, and
safety could become a concern.

Commissioner Morton clarified the petitioner was currently using the space.
The petitioner confirmed the space was being used.
Commissioner Irwin asked if the petitioner had a building permit from the Village.

The petitioner stated the awning and fence were approved, but the panels and enclosure
were installed without a permit.

Chairman Trzupek suggested continuing the case until the petitioner came back with a
new proposal for a different outdoor dining enclosure, and to ask the Board to hold a
public hearing on modifying the outdoor dining to include year-round outdoor dining.

The Commissioner discussed standards and materials for enclosures. The
Commissioners supported enclosures that were complementary, distinctive, and
individual.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Parella to continue Z-10-2023 until the March 18, 2024 meeting and ask the Board to
hold a public hearing regarding year-round outdoor dining.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Irwin, Parella, McCollian, Petrich, Broline, Morton, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

. Z-12-2023: 114 Burr Ridge Parkway (Capri Express); Special Use Amendment
and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 4, & DECEMBER 18,
2023]

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated the
petitioner requested an amendment to a special use regarding an outdoor dining
enclosure at an existing restaurant. Stern stated at the December 4th Plan Commission
meeting the Plan Commission continued the case. Stern stated at the November 20th
Plan Commission meeting, the Plan Commission requested direction from the Board
to hold a public hearing to amend the outdoor dining regulations, which is part of the
2024 annual Zoning Review. Stern stated the property was zoned B-1, Business
District in County Line Square. Stern noted two public comments were received. Stern
stated the previous public hearing cases related to Capri Express. Stern showed images
of the proposed outdoor dining enclosure. Stern stated the petitioner provided findings
of fact that could be adopted by the Plan Commission with their recommendation and
were included in the staff report. Stern stated there were four recommended conditions
if the Commission wished to recommend approval, noting that condition three would
be removed if the Plan Commission allowed outdoor dining year-round.

Chairman Trzupek invited the petitioner to speak.

The Petitioner, Vito Salamone of Capri Express, stated the request was similar to
Jonny Cabs’ special use request.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner about the entryways and noted it was different
than Jonny Cabs.

The petitioner stated there were two doors on the enclosure and only one door to the
restaurant. The petitioner confirmed that one must enter through the outdoor dining
enclosure to enter the building.

The Commissioners discussed the outdoor dining regulations pertaining to entryways.

The petitioner stated they were open to changing the look of the enclosure. The
petitioner confirmed they want to use the enclosure through the winter.

Commissioner Petrich suggested that the petitioner work with staff to create guidelines
or complementary designs to Jonny Cabs' enclosure.

The petitioner noted they would work with staff and Jonny Cabs to create an attractive
and complementary design.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Morton to continue Z-12-2023 until the March 18, 2024 meeting.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Irwin, Morton Parella, McCollian, Petrich, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

. Z-17-2023: 16W020 79" Street (Dodevski/Lyons Truck Sales); Special Use and
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM JANUARY 15, 2024]

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated the
request was for a special use to permit the continued use of a non-conforming chain
link fence on the subject property. Stern stated on February 5th, the Plan Commission
held a public hearing. Stern noted the Plan Commission continued the case and
directed the petitioner to return with the plan to keep the chain link fence and replace
the solid wooden fence with the 50% open wooden fence that was five or six feet tall.
Stern stated the petitioner provided updated images of the fence, noting that the height
was now 6 feet tall and 50% open, and the chain link fence was still on the site plan.
Stern showed images of the proposed fence and site plan. Stern stated in 2015, a
special use was granted to Lyons Truck Sales for truck sales use. Stern stated in 2019,
a special use was granted to allow for the temporary use of the fence for five years.
Stern stated the petitioner requests a special use to permit the continued use of a non-
conforming chain link fence on the subject property. Stern stated the temporary special
use expires on February 11th, 2024. Stern noted the applicable Zoning Ordinance
Section. Stern stated the petitioner provided findings of fact that could be adopted by
the Plan Commission with their recommendation and were included in the staff report.
Stern stated there was one recommended condition if the Commission wished to
recommend approval.

Chairman Trzupek noted he was absent at the January 15th, 2024, Plan Commission
meeting. Chairman Trzupek stated he thought the intent from the 2018 temporary
approval was to eventually remove the chain-link and barbed wire fence. Chairman
Trzupek summarized the January 15th, 2024, Plan Commission meeting.

Commissioner Irwin agreed with Chairman Trzupek, that he thought the plan was to
eventually remove the chain-link fence. Commissioner Irwin stated there had been no
additional criminal activity at the location and he was against the chain-link fence.

Commissioner Broline noted at the January 15th, 2025 Plan Commission meeting, the
Commissioners noted maintaining the chain-link fence, should be added as a
condition. Commissioner Broline noted they were good citizens. Commissioner
Broline mentioned the public comment received regarding the parking of trucks and
cars.

Commissioner Petrich noted that the new proposed fence was a six-foot wooden fence,
50% open and enhanced by landscaping along Frontage Road and Madison Street.
Commissioner Petrich noted he was slightly sympathetic since the fence was

6



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

grandfathered in.
Chairman Trzupek invited the petitioner to speak.

The Petitioner, Vic Dodevski of Lyons Truck Sales, stated he would tell the people to
move the trucks and car. The petitioner confirmed they need the existing chain-link
fence for security. The petitioner noted they provided the requested information
pertaining to the wooden fence.

Chairman Trzupek noted when he drove by the site Friday afternoon, a car was parked
in the driveway. Chairman Trzupek noted that was a separate issue from the fence.
Chairman Trzupek summarized his recollection from the 2018 approval. Chairman
Trzupek asked the petitioner questions about the chain-link fence.

Randy King, the architect for the petitioner, noted less than 3 miles from the site, two
trucks were stolen in the last week, and there was a security issue. King mentioned the
significant grade change between the fences.

Chairman Trzupek noted the corners, towards I-55, splay away from the fence and
asked the petitioner if they could prohibit access between the fences. Chairman
Trzupek clarified his comment by pointing to the proposed site plan.

Commissioner Irwin stated the chain-link fence was not necessary, and he was not in
support of the chain-link fence.

Commissioner McCollian stated she would be ok with a chain-link fence if the
petitioner put up the new proposed wooden fence and landscaping. Commissioner
McCollian stated she was not at the original discussion in 2018.

Commissioner Parrella stated the petitioner needed security and questioned if the new
wooden fence could become security. Commissioner Parrella stated she did not
support the chain-link fence but did not support the idea of a resident being exposed
to theft or compromising the security at the property.

Commissioner Petrich reiterated the chain-link fence existed before the petitioner had
the business and prior to the Ordinance amendments. Commissioner Petrich noted a
condition should be added to repair the chain-link fence and add landscaping, subject
to staff approval.

Commissioner Morton stated the 50% open wooden fence may provide security and
could be a perimeter-blocking device that could prevent people from easily gaining
access. Commissioner Morton noted someone may be able to crawl and scale over a
chain-link fence. Commissioner Morton questioned the need for two fences.
Commissioner Morton stated he may support keeping the chain-link fence just along
I-55. Commissioner Morton mentioned theft and the fences around the vicinity.
Commissioner Morton generally agreed that the 2018 approval was intended for the



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

petitioner to eventually remove the chain-link fence.

Chairman Trzupek stated he was not entirely opposed to the chain link. Chairman
Trzupek stated he was not in support of the chain-link fence but understood why it is
there. Chairman Trzupek noted the existing chain-link fence was not in good shape.
Chairman Trzupek summarized the special use requests.

Commissioner Petrich asked what the vote was at the previous meeting.
Commissioner Petrich noted the petitioner complied with the requests that the Plan
Commission made at the last meeting. Commissioner Petrich noted the petitioner was
willing to make improvements. Commissioner Petrich agreed that closing the wooden
fence at the two ends would enhance security.

Chairman Trzupek clarified the vote at the January 15th, 2024, Plan Commission
meeting was 5-0.

The Commissioners discussed climbing fences.

Commissioner Irwin reiterated the consensus in 2018 was to remove the chain-link
fence in five years.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Petrich and SECONDED by Commissioner
McCollian to close the public hearing for case Z-17-2023.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Petrich, McCollian, Irwin, Parella, Broline, Morton, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Petrich and SECONDED by Commissioner
McCollian to approve case Z-17-2023, with Findings of Fact, and the following
conditions:

1. Additional evergreen landscape screening shall be added in the areas along S.
Frontage Rd. and Madison St., subject to staff review and approval.

2. The chain-link fence shall be repaired and maintained, subject to staff review and
approval.

3. The wooden fence shall be 50% open, 6’ in height, and close the two ends of the
property with the chain-link fence, subject to staff review and approval.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 — Petrich, McCollian, Parella, and Broline
NAYS: 3 — Irwin, Morton, and Trzupek



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-3.

. Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Architectural Entrance
Structures and Driveway Gates (Village of Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and
Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 4, 2023]

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated on
November 13th, the Board of Trustees directed the Planning Commission to hold a
public hearing on potential zoning ordinance text amendment pertaining to
architectural entrance structures and driveway gates. Stern stated the direction from the
Board focused on residents within the residential districts and to consider the permitted
size of a parcel for a driveway gate. Stern stated depending on whether or not the Plan
Commission wishes to amend the driveway gate regulations, the regulations for
architectural entrance structures may also need to be amended. Stern stated on
December 4th, the Plan Commission continued the case and directed staff to research
the estimated number of homes between 1 and 2 acres, traffic speed limits, and traffic
volume counts throughout the Village. Stern noted the information regarding speed
limits. Stern stated information was not provided for every street throughout the
Village. Stern noted that North Frontage Road and South Frontage Road had the highest
speed limits at 35 mph. Stern showed an image of a map that noted the annual average
daily traffic counts throughout the Village. Stern stated County Line Road had the
largest volumes of traffic, and Plainfield Road, Madison Street, and Wolf Road had
high had higher volumes of traffic. Stern showed three maps that noted the properties
per a specific zoning district. Stern noted approximately 50 properties were zoned R-1
Single-Family Residence (5 acres). Stern stated the R-1 Single-Family Residence
zoned properties included the Trinity Lutheran Church, 15W460 N Frontage Road,
Growers Middle School, Burr Ridge Middle School, Burr Ridge Public Works, Walker
Park Subdivision, King Burwaert Home Subdivision, and Heatherfields Subdivision,
in which the properties were smaller than 5 acres, or non-residential uses. Stern noted
approximately 42 properties were zoned R-2 Single-Family Residence (2 acres), and
approximately 300 properties were zoned R-2A Single-Family Residence (40,000 sq
ft.). Stern stated the driveway gate provisions have been changed over the years. Stern
reviewed the current regulations for driveway gates and architectural entrance
structures, including the regulations of the Village's neighboring municipalities. Stern
noted formal language had not been proposed for adoption in the staff report.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed the speed limit on Plainfield and County Line Road was
45 miles per hour.

Stern noted the staff’s research did not include speed limits over 35 miles per hour.
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.

Bill Ryan, attorney for the owner of 6301 County Line Rd., provided the Plan
Commission with proposed draft language for the driveway gate text amendment. Ryan
stated he researched surrounding towns and mirrored the proposed text amendment of
the Oakbrook, Willowbrook, and Hinsdale regulations. Ryan discussed his proposal

9



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

and arterial roads. Ryan noted the Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan defined the arterial
roadways.

Commissioner Irwin asked which roads were arterial.

Ryan stated Route 83, County Line Road, Plainfield Road, Madison Street,. 55th Street
and Wolf Road were arterial roads. Ryan suggested if a resident was on an arterial
roadway, they should have the opportunity to be permitted to use a gate due to security
and safety. Ryan discussed the proposed text amendment.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that the current regulations for a driveway gate were
based on the size of the property. Chairman Trzupek noted the petitioner introduced the
idea to have the regulations based on arterial roadways. Chairman Trzupek noted the
staff’s findings regarding the speed limits and traffic counts throughout the Village.
Chairman Trzupek stated he was open to the idea of a text amendment that considered
the arterial roadways.

Rey Zaffar, 6301 County Line Rd., stated the speed limit on Plainfield Rd. and County
Line Rd. was 45 miles per hour.

Commissioner Morton asked for clarification regarding the traffic count map.
Commissioner Morton stated he was open to a text amendment that considered
thoroughfares or arterial roadways as an exception. Commissioner Morton noted the
Board of Trustees proposed changing the acreage. Commissioner Morton noted the
total amount of properties in the R-1 and R-2 zoning was approximately 80, but then
the R-2A zoning district had over 300 properties.

Stern stated the map showed the annual average daily traffic counts throughout the
Village.

Commissioner Broline noted the traffic count map was informative. Commissioner
Broline noted County Line Rd. was a busy street. Commissioner Broline stated the
proposed language did not have a limit on the property size.

Commissioner Petrich remarked that allowing properties in zoning district R-2A to
have a gate would allow at least 300 properties to have gates, potentially leading to the
proliferation of gates. Commissioner Petrich discussed the traffic counts and stop signs.
Commissioner Petrich noted if there was an issue, the County could discuss addressing
traffic or speed limits.

Commissioner McCollian was in support of a text amendment that considered
thoroughfares or arterial roadways. Commissioner McCollian suggested creating a
special use for a property less than two acres or if one was on an arterial road with a
traffic count over a certain amount. Commissioner McCollian noted the proposal was
a nuanced approach and would allow a property-by-property basis to address one's
concerns.

Commissioner Irwin stated he struggled to understand the correlation between traffic
and the need for a gate.

Commissioner Parrella noted she believed that was the initial proposal.

10



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

Commissioner Irwin noted the increase of traffic on County Line Rd., north of 70th
Street, and suggested if the Plan Commission determined to go down that path, limit it
to County Line Rd., north of 79th St. and Plainfield Rd.

Chairman Trzupek stated the traffic counts were meaningful. Chairman Trzupek noted
he thought fences should be between something and should not necessarily be limited
only by the acreage or frontage of the yard. Chairman Trzupek agreed with
Commissioner Irwin regarding the traffic counts on County Line Rd. and north of 79th
St. and Plainfield Rd. Chairman Trzupek noted he would be open to considering
driveway gates on arterial roads. Chairman Trzupek suggested less broadly defining
arterial roads and finding a minimum acreage.

Stern stated staff needed a consensus for draft language to propose at the next Plan
Commission meeting.

Chairman Trzupek summarized the Commissioner's discussion pertaining to the
consideration for arterial roadways or traffic counts based on a location for the draft
language. Chairman Trzupek suggested finding a standard for an arterial roadway or
high traffic count.

Commissioner Broline mentioned localities.
The Commissioner’s discussed roadways, traffic counts, and speed limits.

Commissioner Petrich stated he would be interested to see the traffic counts on arterial
streets in Oak Brook since Ryan's draft language mimicked Oak Brook. Commissioner
Petrich stated the definition of an arterial roadway in The Village of Burr Ridge was
where traffic comes in from outside of Burr Ridge, which did not necessarily mean that
an arterial roadway has high traffic or speed.

Chairman Trzupek suggested the consideration of setbacks.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner
Morton to continue Z-15-2023 until the February 19, 2024 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Broline, Morton, Irwin, McCollian, Parella, Petrich, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

. Z-16-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Residential Fences (Village of
Burr Ridge); Text Amendment and Findings of Fact [CONTINUED FROM
DECEMBER 4, 2023]

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated on
November 13, 2023, the Board of Trustees directed the Plan Commission to hold a
public hearing regarding fences in residential districts, specifically for corner lots
and permitting fences in the practical rear yard of homes when the home faces the
corner side yard. Stern stated on December 4, 2023, the Plan Commission held a

11



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

public hearing on Z-16-2023, a request to consider a text amendment to Sections 1V.J
of the Zoning Ordinance for the regulations pertaining to fences in residential
districts. The Plan Commission determined the research regarding architectural
entrance structures and driveway gates may benefit the discussion of fences in
residential districts. Stern reviewed the current fence regulations and showed
illustration of the current fence regulations. Stern showed images illustrating the
proposed amendment to the fence regulations. Stern stated the Plan Commission
may wish to include an image illustrating the regulation. Stern read the proposed
draft language pertaining to corner lots and permitting fences in the practical rear
yard of homes when the home faces the corner side yard, as follows; Such fences
shall be permitted, unless otherwise provided herein, along the rear lot line and
along the side lot lines extending no further toward the front of the lot than the rear
wall of the principal building on the lot. Except, however, on corner lots as follows:
where the true front or main entrance of the home faces the front yard, such fences
shall extend not nearer to the corner side lot line than the required corner side yard
setback; where the true front or main entrance of the home faces the corner side
yard, such fences shall extend not nearer to the front lot line than the wall of the
home closest to that lot line.

Chairman Trzupek asked for clarification regarding the proposed draft language.

Stern showed example images where the front of the home faces the corner side yard
and the front yard and where a fence would be permitted under current regulations,
and an example where the front of the home faces the corner side yard and where a
fence would be permitted under the proposed regulations. Stern stated if a home were
on a corner lot and the front of the home was oriented to the corner side yard, a fence
would be permitted to the rear of the front of the home. Stern noted in the draft
language, that the true front lot line language was different than the front lot.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.

Bill Ryan, attorney for the owner of 6301 County Line Rd., provided the Plan
Commission with proposed draft language for the fence text amendment. Ryan
discussed the fence proposal and mentioned the proposal included the consideration
of arterial roadways. Ryan discussed a neighboring municipality's fence regulations.
Ryan asked the Plan Commission to review fences, including the relationship to
arterial roadways.

Robert Haley, 8461 Carlisle Ct. in Cambridge Estates, supported the staff’s
recommended language. Haley stated that his house was on a corner property, and the
address was Carlisle Ct., but the home faced Camelot Drive. Haley stated although
their practical rear yard was to the rear of the home, it was the side yard, and the
fence permit was denied. Haley stated the proposed language solved the problem for
people living on corner lots where the address of the home was not where the home
faces.

12



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

Chairman Trzupek summarized the text amendment request.

Commissioner Irwin stated the arterial roadways were not a current issue.
Commissioner Irwin discussed the proposed language. Commissioner Irwin stated
concern for the neighboring properties. Commissioner Irwin suggested considering
the location of a fence on a corner lot for the homes adjacent to the corner lot, so a
fence does not extend to the front of a neighbor’s property.

Commissioner McCollian agreed with Commissioner Irwin's suggestion.
Commissioner McCollian stated she would be open to a subsequent discussion on
fences on arterial roadways.

Commissioner Parrella agreed with Commissioner McCollian.

Commissioner Petrich questioned a statement made by Bill Ryan. Ryan stated he
believed the Board recommended looking at gates and fences due to an issue
regarding fences on busy arterial streets. Commissioner Petrich stated he was at the
meeting and did not recall the Board saying that. Commissioner Petrich recalled a
suggestion to put a hedge on the front of the house and clarified the discussion at the
Village Board meeting. Commissioner Petrich agreed with Commissioner Irwin.

Commissioner Broline noted the draft language for the proposed text amendment was
unclear. Commissioner Broline discussed the different zoning districts pertaining to
buildable areas and setbacks.

Commissioner Morton asked Stern how the revised language would help the
decision-making process in regard to the case a few weeks ago for a fence on a corner
lot. Commissioner Morton agreed with Commissioner Irwin’s suggestion.

Stern stated the language would conform with the approved case.

Chairman Trzupek supported the proposed language. Chairman Trzupek agreed with
Commissioner Irwin’s suggestion. Chairman Trzupek suggested tightening the
proposed language and would want to know if the language affects the setbacks or
buildable areas. Chairman Trzupek suggested including a definition for what is
considered the front. Chairman Trzupek supported the direction moving forward and
referenced an image illustrating the proposed language. Chairman Trzupek stated he
was sympathetic to the issue of fences on arterial roadways but believed that was a
separate discussion.

Commissioner Irwin supported the concept of the short fence.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner
McCollian to continue Z-16-2023 until the February 19, 2024 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Irwin, McCollian, Parella, Petrich, Broline, Morton and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

13



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

CORRESPONDENCE

There were no comments on the Board Report or Building Report.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
A. PC-01-2024: Annual Zoning Review

Chairman Trzupek stated the annual zoning review was continued at the January 15, 2024
meeting and suggested continuing the case again. Chairman Trzupek asked the
Commissioners if there were any items on the list that the Commission wanted to discuss
immediately.

Commissioner Irwin confirmed the Commission was reviewing approvals of variations
that may need a text amendment.

Commissioner Petrich suggested a text amendment for the outdoor storage of vehicles.
Commissioner Petrich discussed the vehicles by UR Boss and Coda Motors.
Commissioner Petrich stated if they were going to allow fences for automobile storage,
they may as well address it properly.

Chairman Trzupek agreed with Commissioner Petrich and noted there were more issues
than just a fence. Chairman Trzupek asked if there were any items the Commission
wanted to direct the Board to ask for a public hearing tonight.

Stern stated the list of items on the presentation were items that the Board of Trustees,
Plan Commission, and staff requested to be brought forward at the 2024 annual zoning
review for further consideration and possible direction to pursue as text amendments.

Chairman Trzupek suggested deferring discussion on the items but sought a motion to

ask the Board to direct a public hearing regarding outdoor storage and continue the
review for another time.

Commissioner Petrich noted the review regarding decibel level regulations for swimming
pool equipment should include generators.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Petrich and SECONDED by Commissioner
Irwin to direct the Board to hold a public hearing regarding the outdoor storage of
vehicles and equipment.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

14



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

AYES: 7 — Petrich, Irwin, McCollian, Parella, Broline, Morton and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Commissioner Irwin clarified outdoor storage should be added to the Annual Zoning
Review, but stated the Definition of Family, and the Definition of Boarding, Rooming,
and Lodging Homes were important

Chairman Trzupek suggested the Commission continue the items to discuss them in more
detail.

The Commission briefly discussed masonry piers.
Commissioner Petrich asked about outdoor dining.

Chairman Trzupek noted the Commission asked the Board to hold a public hearing
regarding outdoor dining.

Commissioner Morton agreed with Commissioner Irwin’s concern.

Commissioner Irwin mentioned the item regarding an amendment to the Plan
Commission bylaws to permit virtual attendance. Commissioner Irwin noted the Board of
Trustees had a virtual attendance.

The Commission discussed amending the Plan Commission bylaws to permit virtual
attendance.

Stern stated she would research the regulations and procedures to permit virtual
attendance.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Parrella to direct the Board to hold a public hearing regarding the definition of family,
definition of boarding, rooming, and lodging homes, the height of a detached garage
door, and continue PC-01-2024 to the February 19, 2024 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Irwin, Parella, McCollian, Petrich, Broline, Morton and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

15



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

B. PC-02-2024: 16W0290 Jeans Road (Oburrdale Inc.) Extraterritorial Review of a
Conditional Use and Variation

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated the
property is in unincorporated DuPage County. The property is zoned Light Industrial,
and properties were zoned Light and General Industrial in the immediate areas and
include outdoor storage and truck traffic uses. Stern stated that there were no buildings
on the property and the property is being used for outdoor storage of equipment,
storage containers, trailers, and landscaping materials such as wood, gravel, and sand.
On January 12, staff sent a letter requesting an extension from DuPage County to
formally have the case reviewed by the Plan Commission on February 5. The DuPage
County public hearing was held on January 25" and continued to March 7™. At the
January 25" Zoning Board of Appeals, the Commission requested the petitioner to
submit more information regarding the site and if it was possible for the petitioner to
move the items and storage to the interior of the property to have an access road or
path around the exterior of the property. The Commission may wish to submit
comments on the proposal.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed this business is in operation today and in violation in
terms of where stuff is being stored, including in setbacks. Chairman Trzupek asked
why the Commission would support storing potentially flammable materials closer
than they are supposed to be, and in a setback. Stern stated that the Commission likely
would not support that and would submit comments to that effect in a letter.

Commissioner Morton questioned the firewood storage and if it could harbor bad
insects, including ones that could be harmful to the tree population. Chairman Trzupek
noted that was a good point.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the material could be stored indoors. Stern stated that
request is for the variations for storage from property lines and the conditional use.

Commissioner Petrich confirmed the perimeter path could be within the setback.

Commissioner Irwin asked about the variations and Stern confirmed it is for the
storage of the materials on the property line. Commissioner Irwin did not know you
could not store materials on the property line. Chairman Trzupek stated that the
conditional use is for the open storage of materials and variations for that material and
equipment on the property line. Commissioner Irwin stated that it appears they want
to build on the property line and store their wood or trailers on the property line.

Chairman Trzupek stated that the objection is to the use for open storage of materials
and without consideration for the location. Chairman Trzupek noted that setbacks were
typically for buildings.

Commissioner Petrich stated the property was a mess and would not be allowed in
Burr Ridge.

16



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that a letter of objection can be sent to DuPage, noting
the concerns mentioned.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Parella and SECONDED by Commissioner
Petrich to direct staff to send a letter of objection to DuPage County.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Parella, Petrich, Irwin, McCollian, Broline, Morton and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0

. PC-03-2024: 901 McClintock Drive (Royal Oaks Development) - Informal
Discussion

Chairman Trzupek introduced the case and asked for a summary. Stern stated that the
petitioner, Sam, is requesting a pre-application conference to discuss the potential
construction of a 16-unit townhome development at 901 McClintock Dr. The
petitioner presents the consideration to the Plan Commission to gauge the
Commission's feedback. Stern stated that the informal review process is offered to any
potential petitioner within the planning process. The preliminary plan shows 16
townhomes in eight blocks of two units each. There were 12 guest parking spaces,
density is 3.3 units per acre, and the structures were 29°9” in height. Stern showed the
elevations and proposed floor plans.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner was present.

The petitioner’s architect, Randy King with Architects By Design, stated that office
space is going to be at a low demand and for the property, their intent is to attract
current Burr Ridge residents that want to stay in Burr Ridge, walk to the downtown,
but do not quite want as big a house. The proposed townhomes will be customized
regarding elevators and garages. King described the site plan and proposed
orientation of the homes, the setbacks between the buildings, the reduction in
impervious from the previous office proposal, and the density. The intent is to have
the same size home as a detached single-family home, but to downsize and remove
the maintenance responsibility. King stated that the zoning requests are to rezone
from the O-2 to the R-5 PUD, a variation for the 80-acre minimum, but for the
buildings and setbacks, there are no other variations requested. King showed the fire
access, landscaping, and the pavilion.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the density and if it includes the pond. King
confirmed. Chairman Trzupek noted the preapplication process and asked if staff had
any comments on the proposal. Stern stated that staff has reviewed, and the petitioner

17



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

made changes to the plans to address the landscaping, rearranged parking, and
reoriented the townhomes.

Chairman Trzupek was concerned about the orientation of the homes and that a
garage door is the front entrance which is not attractive.

King stated that you would enter a more open, greener, landscaped area, and would
not see all the garage doors. There is an attempt to berm and shelter the homes from
all the adjacent parking lots.

Chairman Trzupek confirmed that there is landscaping and the park to the north, but it
is mainly paving between the units.

King stated that there are architectural variations within the complex regarding the
garage doors.

Commissioner Morton asked if it is a grade level entrance, duplex with common wall,
and asked about fire suppression. King confirmed fire suppression is a consideration
and they are building a block wall between units.

Commissioner Morton asked about the shared parking lot entrance with the
commercial property to the south. King confirmed it will be shared.

Commissioner Broline had no comments.

Commissioner Petrich stated it does not look like a downsizing product due to the
size and the price point. For the public hearing, Commissioner Petrich requested the
lighting and landscaping plans to be more detailed, and the monotony be addressed.
Commissioner Petrich asked about any improvements to the pond perimeter road.

King stated that before the public hearing, engineering, lighting, HOA requirements
will be addressed but right now is to gauge the Commission’s interest before spending
additional money.

Commissioner Parrella asked what the frontage is of each unit. King stated
approximately 24 feet. Commissioner Parrella stated that is like a Chicago lot.
Commissioner Parrella stated that the proposal has potential as long as it is not
overcrowded, considers all the safety issues, and privacy issues. Commissioner
Parrella would like to see the next step.

Commissioner McCollian did not have anything to add and appreciated that it was
designed in a way that kept requests to a minimum.

Commissioner Irwin stated it looks out of place in this area which has office
complexes all around and the townhomes do not make sense and are squeezed into
this little area. Commissioner Irwin did not support rezoning from Office to
Residential.

18



VI.

Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

Chairman Trzupek agreed and was concerned about how the zoning map would look
with having a piece of residential in this area. Chairman Trzupek was concerned
about the density and noted the pond to the north and if the property line were further
south, the density would be greater. Chairman Trzupek was also concerned about the
downsizing proposal.

King stated that while the homes are larger, which is what people want when guests
are in town, the downsizing aspect comes from the responsibility of taking care of the
property. The HOA will take care of those things. King stated that basements and
garages are not considered in the square footage of homes.

Chairman Trzupek stated that the size of the homes could accommodate a family with
kids and the location is not great for that.

King stated that the idea is for 65 and older and does not have an intent to impact the
school district but does not know how to codify that with the HOA.

Chairman Trzupek stated that in regard to the potential public hearing, the concerns
were about density, architectural monotony, and the size of the townhome product.

Commissioner Petrich stated that if the product is upscale and dedicated to 65 and
older, elevators should become standard. King stated that elevators will be planned
for each unit, but it could become a pantry and could be converted into an elevator
later.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the timeframe for submittal. King stated that there is a
deadline, and they would need to move quickly.

Commissioner McCollian asked if two-car garages are large enough. King stated that
when you start going into the three-car garage, the square footage starts ramping up.

Chairman Trzupek stated that there is no public hearing on the proposal, but the
public comment portion is next.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.

Ellen Raymond stated that the Chairman addressed her concerns about the previous
proposal and asked about the dwelling units per acre without the pond. Chairman Trzupek
noted the lot size is what it is, but in reality part of the lot is a line in the pond. Raymond
asked to have the density without the water included. Chairman Trzupek stated that the
dry acreage could potentially be addressed. Raymond was shocked that the Commission
was able have this discussion and not give the notice to the neighbors. Chairman Trzupek
stated that the Commission can, and it is just comments provided to a petitioner and an
informal discussion. Raymond stated that it would be nice to somehow notify people who
spoke at the last public hearing about items in this area.

19



VII.

VIII.

Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 5, 2024 Regular Meeting

FUTURE MEETINGS

Parrella confirmed that she is the representative for the February 12" Board meeting and
that the meeting starts at 6:30p.

Stern confirmed there are four cases scheduled for February 19" Plan Commission
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner
McCollian to adjourn the meeting at 9:37 p.m.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 7 — Irwin, McCollian, Parella, Petrich, Broline, Morton and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0.

Respectfully Submitted:

Ella Stern
Planner

20



Z-01-2024: 101 Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150 (Smith/RE/MAX); Request for a special use to
permit a real estate office in a B-2 General Business zoned district in accordance with Zoning
Ordinance VIII1.C.2.al.

HEARING:
February 19, 2024

TO:
Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM:
Ella Stern, Planner

PETITIONER:
Coya Smith

PETITIONER
STATUS:
Prospective Tenant

PROPERTY OWNER:
101 BRP, LLC

EXISTING ZONING:
B-2 General Business

LAND USE PLAN:
Mixed Uses, Office &
Retail

EXISTING LAND
USE:

Office Building and
Harris Bank

SITE AREA:
1.8 acres

SUBDIVISION:
Burr Ridge Corporate
Park




Staff Report and Summary
Z-01-2024: 101 Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150 (Smith/RE/MAX); Special Use and Findings of
Fact

The petitioner is Coya Smith of RE/MAX Properties. The petitioner requests a special use to
permit a real estate office in a B-2 General Business zoned district in accordance with Zoning
Ordinance VIII.C.2.al. RE/MAX Properties is a real estate office that offers services and
sponsorships to businesses and residents. The proposed site is located on the 1st floor of the Harris
Bank Building. RE/MAX Properties has fifteen agents that primarily work remotely but will come
in and out of the office. The petitioner stated that there would be five employees at the office and
that no more than ten employees would be at the office at any given time. The petitioner intends
the hours of operation to be by appointment, Monday through Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., and
Saturday and Sunday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. The parcel at 101 Burr Ridge Parkway has
approximately 93 parking spaces and three accessible parking spaces. The petitioner intends to use
between eight and ten parking spaces.

Suite #150 - As-Built Conditions
2,700 Rentable Square Feet
The existing layout of the site.




Staff Report and Summary
Z-01-2024: 101 Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150 (Smith/RE/MAX); Special Use and Findings of
Fact

As part of the application, the petitioner provided information about proposed signage. The
proposed signs comply with the Sign Ordinance regulations for window signs. The two proposed
signs use no more than three colors, and the total sum of all window signs does not exceed 40
percent of the total area of the windows in which they are located.

RE/MAX

RE/MAX

Properties

TR0 8 fhar (1 Bank

Proposed signage.

Public Hearing History

There were previous zoning cases regarding antennas and signage for Harris Bank. Staff can
furnish additional details on these cases upon request. These previous cases did not appear to have
relevance to the current request.

Public Comments

No public comments were received.
Findings of Fact and Recommendation

The petitioner has provided Findings of Fact, which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval for a
special use to permit a real estate office in a B-2 General Business zoned district in accordance
with Zoning Ordinance VII11.C.2.al., staff recommends that the special uses be granted subject to
the following conditions and Findings of Fact:

1. The special use shall be limited to Coya Smith and her business partners and shall expire
at such time that Coya Smith and her business partners no longer occupy the space at 101
Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150, or at which time there is an assignment or termination of
the lease for the space at 101 Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150.

2. The special use shall be limited to RE/MAX Properties and operated in a manner consistent
with the submitted business plan included as Exhibit A.



Staff Report and Summary
Z-01-2024: 101 Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150 (Smith/RE/MAX); Special Use and Findings of
Fact

3. The special use shall be limited to the 2,700 square feet of floor area shown within the
business plan at 101 Burr Ridge Parkway, Unit 150, included as Exhibit A.

Appendix
Exhibit A - Petitioner’s Materials and Public Notifications

Application

Findings of Fact

Proposed site plan and illustrations
Public Notifications



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

GENERAL INFORMATION (to be completed by Petitioner)

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner): ( b 3. Smcth

STATUS OF PETITIONER: =

PETITIONER'S ADRESS: %19 Buaunatm Ao, llJﬁ Steen) Q@ einss

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: Lol Preer Roee Q ﬁ?_k’_w"ﬁb\ - Pl IUO&W\ &_5”9&

PHONE: 006 -903-51)\ IS0 orfpiee

EMAIL: QD\‘\“@CDYASYY\H'Y\ . Com

PROPERTY OWNER: __[inioing,  Yoou, Thetst Schulz

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: 101 12uap Quenone: 030- 127-1340

PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED: __»{ Special Use ~___ Rezoning ____ Text Amendment ____ Variation(s)
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Wiioow €6 - Dechl Wi Wame gf Dusiness }]de‘o
- Re|max Projoedves, -

(%&umu Loca(ﬁ&écp fnchen Loe mert- | mein
[poR ertumele |U 2 JBL

PROPERTY INFORMATION (to be completed by Village staff)
PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: __ 3388~ |1} 79l +EXISTING ZONING: - B~

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: __ H#2e1s Bene  Boiinin & i
SUBDIVISION: 5 SR : ; purr Ridge corporaie PQ\’V)
PIN(S) # i8-230-2304-004 - 0000 "

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1understand the information
contained in this petition will be used in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held responsible
for any costs made necessary by an error in this petition.

@sm/ &Ml /-4 201

Date of Filing

Pelmoner s Signature




EXHIBIT A

[Depiction of the Premises]




...[

Suite #150 - As-Built Conditions

2,700 Rentable Square Feet



EXHIBIT F

SIGNAGE

‘.\I*‘c. P I'OiDCI_l_tl_(?S _,,-vl-,.
. “C'.‘-: ~ :—-37

o




Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance \2e:th @é 2ne i

12° fl OFF|CC
As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a special use to be approved,
the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding.

%‘:{ Findings of Fact — Special Use Address:

a.  The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or oi)portmﬁty that is not otherwise
available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

Wrth popolation 0ser (1K, there 15 N& NAToNAL BRANE

: oW &5&‘\-
VAmEe REAL £s1A7e OPriny i\ LOCATION, RE[mwy TO sz X bty
VA SPONSHLSKAP & Euents, TGS inG commqvﬂ AU D BUSINES
b.  The establishment, maintenance, or operatlon of the special use will not be detrimental to, or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

NOo THE ¢orheusmess [ RE[way Renc ESrpre) of (€@ WLl OFfeR.
se&m @s :sPa\U‘x‘slahp foR DLsINESSES, LK iDots e & CLes5e
Procimily OFFice foR THRIR. USE ok | fokmATounL Pikposes

c.  The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values

within the neighborhood in which it is to be located. M 6~ \ v\ Aer 10 & OFE 0@ S ? kce

OQPKN:QB OIRiMG shme Bernking Bouts A ANAGToR(
TRnAN

d.  The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district. M O

e.  Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be

provided.
Nes

f.  Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to
minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.
o Pldee_

The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of
the Village of Burr Ridge as amended. § jo- Qat‘fﬂﬁﬂ MmimMern FAREAC jmact,
u)\\t“Q Connech 0 heme Juwners Roae. \c\ ‘%PS:O eptirC YO tock \

Commenrtr€s ) Gncerase. Rede extpte \Jf\LﬂQ, Lo Apprecite. g_)ef% 4"?'\1‘;3:&

h.  The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in
which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the
recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Fureent Space S OFF\Ce Wice Qsptine A RF

ua



101 BRP, LLC

January 15, 2024

RE: Smith Partners & Associates d/b/a Re/Max Properties

To Whom It May Concern:

101 BRP, LLC, is the owner of the property located at 101 Burr Ridge Parkway. We have
entered into lease negotiations with Coya Smith of Smith Partners & Associates d/b/a
Re/Max Properties, for Suite 150 in our building.

We support Coya Smith’s application for Special Use of a Real Estate Brokerage office
within the building and also her desire for window signage of the Re/Max Properties
logo.

Any questions can be directed to our listing agent, Theresa Shulz of Schulz Properties,
via E-Mail at tschulz(wschulzproperties.com or via telephone at (630) 737-1200.

ou,

anager
101 BRP, LLC

20 Danada Square West, #274
Wheaton, IL 60189
(630) 480-4081



D e T Ty T =T~ ]

RE/MAX

we

RE/MAX

Properties

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0f#inbox/FMfcgzGwdJchvnvpSPzcFmWBHrdnDdfsz?projector=1

7"



MAYOR
VILLAGE OF GARY GRASSO
BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CLERK
7660 COUNTY LINE ROAD l

BURR RIDGE IL 60527 ADMINISTRATOR
EVAN WALTER

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Plan Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, will conduct the following Public Hearing beginning at 7:00 p.m. on
Monday, February 19, 2024, at Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, 60527.

PURPOSE OF HEARING

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing to consider a request by Coya Smith
of RE/MAX Properties for a special use a real estate office in a B-2 General Business zoned district in
accordance with Zoning Ordinance VI11.C.2.al. The petition number and address of this petition is Z-01-2024:
101 Burr Ridge Parkway Unit 150 and the Permanent Real Estate Index Number is 18-30-304-004-0000.

Public comment may be provided by individuals who physically attend the meeting at 7660 County Line Road,
Burr Ridge, Illinois, 60527. All written public comment wishing to appear in the Plan Commission report shall be
provided no later than Tuesday, February 13, 2024. All public comment may be emailed to Planner Ella Stern
(estern@burr-ridge.gov) or mailed to Ms. Stern’s attention at the address above. The Plan Commission/Zoning
Board of Appeals reserves the right to continue said hearings from time to time as may be required without further
notice, except as may be required by the Illinois Open Meetings Act.

BY ORDER OF THE PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF THE VILLAGE OF
BURR RIDGE, COOK AND DUPAGE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS.

Greg Trzupek, Chairman

MEMBERS: GREG TRUZPEK, MIKE STRATIS, JIM BROLINE, BARRY IRWIN, JOSEPH PETRICH,
ENZA PARRELLA, RICHARD MORTON, AND DEANNA MCCOLLIAN.

L)
*
1
1
[
|
i
*
.
i
"
L]
< ]
.
!
r
[}
i
]
1
¥
L
|
"

The site is outlined in red

www.burr-ridge.gov
630.654.8181



mailto:estern@burr-ridge.gov

Suite #150 - As-Built Conditions
2,700 Rentable Square Feet

Existing site plan.

Additional information is posted on the Village’s website in the link below:
https://www.burr-
ridge.gov/government/boards committees _commissions/plan_commissions __ zoning_board of appeals/index.php

Burr Ridge homepage — Government — Boards, Committees, and Commissions — Plan Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals —
Upcoming Public Hearing Petitions

The Plan Commission meeting agenda packet will be posted the Thursday before the meeting and will be available on the website
here:
https://www.burr-
ridge.gov/government/boards committees _commissions/plan_commissions __ zoning_board of appeals/agendas_minutes.php

Burr Ridge homepage — Government — Agendas & Minutes — Plan Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals


https://www.burr-ridge.gov/government/boards_committees___commissions/plan_commissions___zoning_board_of_appeals/index.php
https://www.burr-ridge.gov/government/boards_committees___commissions/plan_commissions___zoning_board_of_appeals/index.php
https://www.burr-ridge.gov/government/boards_committees___commissions/plan_commissions___zoning_board_of_appeals/agendas___minutes.php
https://www.burr-ridge.gov/government/boards_committees___commissions/plan_commissions___zoning_board_of_appeals/agendas___minutes.php

KUKUC, FRANK & MARGARET

7603 S DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60521

KUKUC, STANLEY & IRENE
7615 S DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

KRAMPITS, GEORGE & ANN
7515 S DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60521

RATCHEV, IVAN & INA
7511 DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

NABEEL JABRI
204 AMBRIANCE DRIVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

EDWARD T PRODEHL
104 AMBRIANCE CT
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

NILUFAR KABIR
304 AMBRAINCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

PABIJANSKI, HENRYK
7626 DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60521

RIVERA, RUDOLPH & L TR
7607 DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

TCF BANK
1405 XENIUM LN PCCOOPD
PLYMOUTH, MN 55441

SUNIL SURI
103 AMBRIANCE DRIVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

PARRIS SZOT
301 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

MAGDALENA KOLOSA
303 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

HOSPITALITY PROP TRUST
255 WASHINGTON ST
NEWTON, MA 2458

INTER CONTL BURR RIDGE
108 BURR RIDGE RD
ESSEX, IL

CHRISTIAN BROTHER MIDWEST

7650 S COUNTY LINE RD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

ALLEN, RUSSELL
7519 DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60521

KORFIST, CHRISTIAN
7611 DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

REEGS PROPERTIES
PO BOX 639
HINSDALE, IL 60522

MONA GHOBRIAL & SONIA
450 VILLAGE CENTER DR3
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

ANDREW J MOORMANN
50 BURR RIDGE PKWY
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

101 BRP LLC
20 DANADA SQ W #274
WHEATON, IL 60189

OPUS NORTH MGMT CORP
701 VILLAGE CENTER DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

GYTIS ARANAUSKAS
402 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

PAULIUS, ANDRIUS
1815 W IOWA ST
CHICAGO, IL 60622

LIFE TIME FITNESS 130
2902 CORPORATE PLACE
CHANHASSEN, MN 55317

ONE EQUITY PLACE LLC
7420 S COUNTY LINE RD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

SPENCER LEE & MI' Y WON
205 AMBRIANCE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

MOINNUDDIN, ABID & S
7623 S DREW
BURR RIDGE, IL 60521

SPIRIT MASTER FUNDING
2727 N HARWOOD ST#300
DALLAS, TX 75201



R & N KAPOOR TR KNR TR
302 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

ATHIHALLI NAGARAI
102 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

ANNE E MICALETTI TRUST
203 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

KONDA REALTY LLC
10 ORCHARD APT. 200
LAKE FOREST, CA 92630

MOHRE LLC
1 CLUBSIDE CT
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

MPG RIC BURR RIDGE LLC

71 S WACKER DRIVE APT. 3725

CHICAGO, IL 60606

GIADLA HOLDINGS LLC
7702 CASS AVE APT. 220
DARIEN, IL 60561

BRVC OWNER LLC
PO BOX 1243
NORTHBROOK, IL 60065

CERVANTES, LAURA
7619 DREW AVE
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

MPS LORIA DVLPMT LLC
7500 S COUNTY LINE RD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

SCHAUER, CYNTHIA
120 W 75TH ST
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

PATRICIA FORKAN
305 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
7660 S COUNTY LINE RD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60521

AMBRIANCE TRUST
1 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

DR GHASSAN ABBOUD
206 AMBRIANCE DR
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527



()

, T 3
] L ) - I 2 i ¥ o e PP, ! i |
B o F i o | 1 g B - - - | L - n 4 i % L r v ol
5 d L L i i E h i A I 4 3 ¥ / " g J ¥ i y
5 L " | . . o - - J . 1 ; [ < J n - (] - e ] 7 | - o ¢ | !
M b L - | el ¥l T 2 ; LA | ] il 4 N . - i f ’ K 3 = ¥ 5 i 5
~ P o W L e ot = " E o I n- ( , i a % 5 L = g | | wd J & 1 F 3 o 1 e N . e -
i w -l 5 E rab S = e, o i i\ 3 - 15 . - i, 3 A r r ! - 1 . ’ ; i ¥ T . ) s - 5 £ f 7 ! Foa o i % a LA ¥ AF ’ ik | X - .._ . g g F )
= T T T L oy - o el e - ] et o £ et - ’ - Fy - ! ’ i 4 2 [ ¢ r F 1k s K , “Err . f *
Tl * ._ i % 5 - 5 T e C L ¥ i - 4 | g | & L aa - ! 4 L] = § L 3 - - K i - i - i ol ¥ | x v Ry 1" 4 " s L L
. o . . 1 B 4 L i E = ., = . o N g (! ' e o
] . - o 37 o W e 7 . Lk ) i e w1 n - A W W ¥El | | . ’ o - il " L s o N 5 ol # & - T L
3 = . g - & ¥ . .l o . TN = e | ¥ - - . : | > 3 4 o F e - o i H ¥ - i
1 . o . Pl R | . | F 3 i A8 p ! , ) . “ - f L - ] pit . = L i J o - o ¥ ol & " d ; bt ¥ i % b=y f ..1“ "y } -
- i & . 3 . F £y " —¥ w il # = ’ I 5 v 3 . ok (i A H ™ \ I ; [ L L ol 0 | e i
)

-

Sl

-, - By

f . - [ -l /! ks ol al o Y . L ¥ g T " - P R 1 2
¢ (AP p o J e 1 . d £ | i ¥ 'y L * ot N e A | E " % - o 8 W o & LT 5" ! i J . o
| - { [ .... i b s B F N Ei ' L 5 . ] e 1 f 4 g [ 1 i - | - i - % = L 4 - - &
. o | ¥ e : { o ol 3 e i, R i O F { - yr A 5 L i 5 F o X E - - §. F = I
/ X e iy Bl e o ¥ L ] o, il 8 o ¥ e o ] ' L ] L, _ g i ¥ i ¥ . 1 - s s . o = - i } -
. it eah . o g = o T O i | ; 4 - A o1 F s , a e M . . - ; 2
¥ = il 1 . w i, . v L - 1 i . i - | |- 1 ; E 3 1 . - 4 : r 3 A ! : " !
L+ | Ll ¢ B % - r R 4 | L i . ! F ” . T . . .. : L . : /

; A& 5 R A . o 1 of 3 -3 ) C 4 e e - i r o oy = i ! . L A | . k. | ] g r e = f ¥ F =

f . L3 - -1, Wr ) L A ) ] & - . ) o - ¢ d ; T W d . ; ] - i 1
§ i R i e o T " : AL i i } fd 1L N - d 4 L : TR L ; ! o i - ! : : - 'k . - j

i - i Ll § . 'y | - ey .. r A il h : Y o : : g . - * -
. i L T e - b : ) ’ ) ; | e 4 : 4 . _ ¥ . : W - - e =

. . : 7 r . - i 1 ; & ~ - i

o

(R by
e Y

—_——

¥ Ly il |
1 ,..-ni"".' r .

s L

1z

- L L
- 3 s ™

L
- P Py,

&
———
- '
|-

.......

jable
oV
Plan

Road

i
Hall
19n

VIS

-
L]

hearing to
0
aval

hanges or approvals

for this property.

llage
!
ing/
on Agenda)

ils are
@
ic Hear

idge V
CommiSS!

ing ¢

Il be a public

There w
consider zon

please call or

Burr R
7660 County Line

o
For further information,
(630)654-8181, Extens

(see Publ

Ask for Informatiom -
Further deta

i




£

| ]

N 50, 2024 at 65757 AV
e Miclejg Picy
J

| (B o Y
{H .

s, T

L.
e ——
L

- —

EY A5

S

¥ 5;__"' didh
(L

v : g } 4
J :r:H.._:l_-_'

: ‘:4 | J o BY
~%
L @G-

—

|
2d Sle

e —

Burr Ridge Village Hall
7660 County Line Boad
(630)654-8181, Extension

Ask for Information t \ 2024 )3

Further details are available at:

www.burr-—ridge.gov

o
(see Public Hearing/Plan
Commission Agenda)

N ARAETE A A, AN N N A S S Rk g AN s
Y - .i-'_ : _. ¥y Y Dl F] . . -I ; . : g i -. ! _1~ ; : . P 2" w;- .""'"‘ . ,.,‘r,. ';%‘1
‘ . ; \ . . b 1 : . J . ¢ X ) . Ny A ;{uﬁ._ ’i % ﬁﬁ;ﬁ N
NI
40 S S A
a 'I-I-'b.t-."-f“;’ o 4 ";'{"- .‘ AT
1;} *lr*”ff‘.#\{’?r‘ “\t. f; "T;.‘ . !’l:' A, S
-";‘-f‘wﬁ,.ﬁ"y- o SRR
- .-E"I- '

4

1
b T
- B

h._'.'-:" & i L {1 - vl
RSP RN S 5k P
I_.--'-."_ II-_ 172" j"-.*' |
VTN g {it ’} i
.' 1 - -

k" e i
il s

L

%) F.':..F.-

-
L g -

~ =
. -t

vy )
e ¥ ® |
e 1% r 3 -
-. L e
- --.ﬂh‘?-; bETALY ALY G
T 1{“ o Y e e
r ey A A »ﬂ‘; ’ ‘é

81 re WY e O
”“_W‘;‘-ﬂ?j P 1

3 Rk A DRI

= Bl

L B R T
o Yy =) B

’ ity ¥ rash B .
~~-’l‘"'ﬂ by, © - L re s et
T i 1.




| VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION AND
(| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative
of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of
Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to
allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid
property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the
public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request.

Street Address of Subject Property: ‘O ) B VAP E mgQ Ekw;{ + ]56_
Property Owner o Eetitioner: / ﬂ{g 4,; A j S“m RN

(Print Name
Of'\@ k_/ A?n'f/z

0 [S;ann Ire) ,



@ Z-15-2023: Request to consider a text amendment to Section V.1
i e for the regulations pertaining to architectural entrance structures
BURR RIDGE and driveway gates in residential districts.

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE

Prepared for: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Petitioner: Village of Burr Ridge
Prepared by: Ella Stern, Planner

Date of Hearing: December 4, 2023, February 5, & February 19, 2024

On November 13, 2023, the Board of Trustees directed the Plan Commission to hold a public
hearing on potential Zoning Ordinance text amendments pertaining to architectural entrance
structures and driveway gates. The direction from the Board focused on residents within the
residential districts and to consider the permitted size of a parcel for a driveway gate. Depending
on whether the Plan Commission wishes to amend the driveway gate regulations, the regulations
for architectural entrance structures may also need to be amended so there is no conflict.
Architectural entrance structures are often constructed in conjunction with the gate.

On December 4, 2023, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on Z-15-2023, a request to
consider a text amendment to Section IV. | for the regulations pertaining to architectural entrance
structures and driveway gates in residential districts. The Plan Commission continued the case and
directed staff to research the estimated number of homes between one and two acres, traffic speed
limits, and traffic volume throughout the Village of Burr Ridge. On February 5, 2024, the Plan
Commission continued the case and directed staff to prepare draft language.

Staff found the following information regarding traffic speed limits, the annual average daily
traffic volume, and the number of Single-Family Residential properties by acreage.

Speed Limits:
Twenty-five (25) miles per hour on the following streets:
e Aintree Lane, Arrowhead Farm Drive, Ashton Drive, Briarwood Court, Briarwood Lane,

Bridewell Dr. (Burr Ridge Parkway. to Central Avenue), Brighton Place, Burr Oak Lane, Burr
Ridge Parkway Carriage Way Drive, Chasemoor Drive (Lincolnshire Drive to 79th Street)
Chestnut Hills Circle, Chestnut Hills Drive, Chippewa Court, Circle Ridge Drive, Commerce
Street, County Line Lane Deer Path Trail, Devon Drive, Dougshire Court, Drew Avenue, from
75th St. to 79th St., Enclave Drive, Forest Hill Road, Garfield Avenue (72nd Street to 74th
Street), Garywood Drive, Glenmora Lane, Glenn Drive Grant Street, between 59th Street and
Wildwood Lane, Grant Street, between the 62nd Street right-of-way and 63rd Street, Grant Street,
87th Street south to the end of the cul-de-sac, Greenbriar Court, Gregford Road Hamilton Avenue
(72nd Street to Frontage Road) Hamilton Avenue, from 75th Street to 79th Street), Hampton
Court, High Grove Boulevard, International Street, Johnston Road, Lake Ridge Court Lake Ridge
Drive (81st Street to 83rd Street), Laurie Lane Manor Drive, Navajo Court, Omaha Drive, Park



Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 2 of 8

Avenue (72nd Street to Frontage Road) Post Road Ridgewood Lane, Royal Drive, St. James
Court, Seneca Court, Shag Bark Court, Shag Bark Lane, Shenandoah Drive, Shepard Lane South
Drive, Stirrup Lane, Surrey Lane, Tomlin Circle, Tomlin Drive, Walnut Circle, Wedgewood
Drive, 87th Street south to Glenmora Lane, White Oak Court, Wildwood Lane, Woodcreek Drive
Woodglen Lane, Woodland Court, Woodland Lane, Woodside Court, Woodside Lane,
Woodview Drive, 59th Street, from Garfield Avenue to the western Village limits (a point
approximately 625 feet east of Madison Street), 63rd Street, between Garfield Avenue and Grant
Street, 72nd Street (Wolf Road to Central Avenue), 73rd Street (EIm Street to Garfield Avenue),
74th Street (Park Avenue to Garfield Avenue), 75th Street, between its intersections with South
Frontage Road, 77th Street, from County Line Road to Hamilton Avenue, 81st Street (Madison
Street to Ridge pointe Drive), 94th Street (Glenn Drive to Madison Street).
Twenty (20) miles per hour on the following streets:
e ElIm Street (72nd Street to Frontage Road), Giddings Avenue (72nd Street to Frontage Road),
72nd Street (EIm Street to Garfield Avenue).
Thirty-five (35) miles per hour on the following streets:
¢ North Frontage Road (Veterans Boulevard to EIm Street), South Frontage Road (Route
83/Kingery Highway to County Line Road).

Traffic Volume:

The annual average daily traffic volume is noted in red.



Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 3 of 8

Staff found approximately 50 properties zoned R-1 Single-Family Residence (5 acres). The R-1
Single-Family Residence zoned properties include the Trinity Lutheran Church, 15W460 N
Frontage Road, Gower Middle School, Burr Ridge Middle School, Burr Ridge Public Works,
Walker Park Subdivision, King Bruwaert Home Subdivision, and Heatherfields Subdivision, in
which the properties were smaller than 5 acres, or non-residential uses. Staff found
approximately 42 properties zoned R-2 Single-Family Residence (2 acres), including the Tri-
State Fire District, Burr Ridge United Church, and Stonehedge Estates. Staff found
approximately 300 properties zoned R-2A Single-Family Residence (40,000 sq ft.).

RIDGE ) Bt RIDGEH =

% [ = |
‘ = * | f
g A
* il Sy
| P |‘ : L ,‘—j
e r i
e ‘ 3
‘ * 1[_-:‘\ 22 l‘_’ﬂ =i
| A V- EAd
- i) SN P =
S | — | S
f E i { =l [ J,,‘
‘-ﬁ 2 | 2 ‘ [ A
/ N | iy 1x ‘ - E} = w | el
2 " |
& TS > Z | gl
i | | J*
7 | |
* \ i
* *

2024 Zoning Map noting R-2A zoned properties.



Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 4 of 8

The Village of Burr Ridge has amended the driveway gate regulations a few times based on a
single petitioner proposing a driveway gate for their property. In 2007, driveway gate regulations
were added to the Zoning Ordinance. A driveway gate was permitted on parcels that are a
minimum of 5 acres in area and 220 feet in width and subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. Driveway gates are permitted in the required front yard but not closer to the front lot line
than 30 feet.

2. Only one driveway gate is permitted per lot.

3. Driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures may not exceed six feet in
height measured from the ground level at the lowest grade level within five feet of either
side of the fence.

4. The primary materials for driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures are
limited to natural stone, masonry, wrought iron or similar materials.

5. Driveway gates are subject to the issuance of a permit and are subject to access
requirements by the Fire District having jurisdiction over the property.

In 2008, driveway gate regulations were amended due to a single petitioner’s request. A driveway
gate was permitted on parcels with a minimum of 2 acres in area and has a front or corner side lot
line with a minimum of 220 feet of street frontage. In 2011, driveway gate regulations were
amended to change the minimum 220 feet of street frontage to 150 feet of street frontage.

Under current Zoning Ordinance regulations, Driveway gates across private driveways shall be
permitted on parcels in residential districts that are a minimum of 2 acres in area and have a front
or corner side lot line with a minimum of 150 feet of street frontage (Amended by Ordinance A-
834-13-11). All driveway gates must comply with the following terms and conditions:

1. Driveway gates are permitted in a front buildable area and are also permitted in the required
front and corner side yard but not closer to the front or corner side lot line than 30 feet.
However, for each 3 feet of lot frontage less than 220 feet, an additional one-foot setback
shall be provided. For example, for a 2-acre lot with 160 feet of lot frontage, the minimum
required setback from the front lot line shall be 50 feet [30+(220-160)/3) = 50]. (Amended
by Ordinance A-834-13-11).

2. One gate per driveway is permitted.

3. Driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures may not exceed six feet in
height measured from the ground level at the lowest grade level within five feet of either
side of the fence.

4. The primary materials for driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures are
limited to natural stone, masonry, wrought iron, or similar materials.

5. Driveway gates are subject to the issuance of a permit and are subject to access
requirements by the Fire District having jurisdiction over the property. (Amended by
Ordinance A-834-24-07 and Ordinance A-834-26-08)

Under current Zoning Ordinance regulations, architectural entrance structures are permitted on a
lot not less than 40,000 square feet in area, are permitted in a front, side or rear buildable area and
are also permitted in the required front yard. It is important to note that architectural entrance
structures are not permitted in a corner side yard although many homes have a driveway in this
location. Architectural entrance features must comply with the following terms and conditions:



Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 5 of 8

1.

2.

Architectural entrance structures shall be located adjacent to driveways and the number
of structures shall not exceed two per driveway; one on each side of the driveway.

Each architectural entrance structure may not exceed six feet in height measured from the
ground level at the lowest grade level within five feet of either side of the structure. A
light fixture may be added above the six-foot height limit not exceeding 18 inches.

The footprint of an architectural entrance structure shall not exceed three feet by three
feet except that wing walls not exceeding four feet in height and three feet in length shall
be permitted.

The primary materials for architectural entrance structures are limited to masonry brick,
natural stone, or similar materials.

Architectural entrance structures are subject to the issuance of a permit and must be
provided with a foundation and structural elements as required by the Village building
codes.

Architectural entrance features at an entrance to a subdivision are permitted as regulated
by the Village of Burr Ridge Subdivision Ordinance.

Any new regulations pertaining to driveway gates and architectural entrance structures may be
included in Zoning Ordinance sections 1V.1.5 and 1V.1.12, depending on the Plan Commission's
direction.

Neighboring Municipality Research:

Staff researched neighboring municipalities to check their regulations for driveway gates. Of the
seven municipalities surveyed, only one municipality had regulations on the required acreage for
a driveway gate.

Municipality Regulation

Darien The city code does not contain specific regulations on driveway gates or any
architectural requirements.

Hinsdale Driveway entry gates, and any parapet or column utilized in a fence design: Eight
feet (8").

Indian Head Park | Fences and gates are not allowed in Indian Head Park.

Oakbrook Terrace | No more than one ornamental entry gate shall be permitted on each side of an

entrance from a street frontage, not exceeding eight feet in height, and such gates
shall be set back not less than five feet from the front lot line, street pavement and
driveway. Such gates shall be subject to the approval of the City Engineer and shall
be certified by a structural engineer

Oakbrook Driveway gates are permitted as accessory structures in required front yards, or

side yards adjoining a street; provided that they conform with the following
criteria:

A. Required Acreage:
No driveway gate may be installed on a lot of less than two (2) acres, unless the
front yard of said lot abuts a thoroughfare.

B. Any driveway gate previously approved
and constructed in accordance with applicable law at that time shall be treated as
a permitted and legally conforming use. Direction Of
Swing: Driveway gates shall not swing outward from the property.

C. Width: The minimum width for a gate structure shall be twelve feet (12") for
opening the gate. All driveway gates shall be greater than fifty percent (50%)




Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 6 of 8

open in design when viewed from a ninety-degree (90°) angle, except that this
required open space in louver type gates may be viewed from any angle and
excluding metal gates with more than seventy five percent (75%) of its surface
area open space.

D. Location Of Gates: Gates shall be located a minimum distance of twenty
feet (20") from the nearest edge of pavement on local residential streets and thirty
feet (30") from the nearest edge of pavement on all other streets including all
thoroughfares and collectors (reference the Oak Brook transportation plan phase
Il report dated January 1971), to allow adequate room for vehicular access to the
property. (Ord. G-678, 6-26-2001; Ord. G-741, 2-10-2004)

Willowbrook The Village of Willowbrook has no specific regulations regarding driveway gates.
However, they would follow the UDO for fences in the front yard of properties.
Fences on Lots with Single-Family Detached and Duplex Uses. Fences on lots
with single-family detached and duplex uses shall meet the requirements
established below. Barbed wire, razor wire, or makeshift materials such as
plywood or tarps shall be prohibited on lots with single-family detached and
duplex uses. All fences shall be erected so that the posts and all other supporting
members face inward toward the owner’s property.
Fences in Front Yards.
@) Height. Fences in front yards shall not exceed four (4) feet in height.
(b) Setback. Fences in front yards shall be set back a minimum of seven (7)
feet from the property line.
(c) Materials.
(1) Fences in front yards shall be of non-sight barrier construction and have a
maximum opacity of fifty (50) percent.
(2) Fence materials utilized in front yards shall complement fence materials
utilized in other yards.
(3) Permitted fence materials shall be only those materials which are designed
and intended for use in fence installations and shall be limited to:
(i) Wood, chemically treated or naturally resistant to decay,
(ii) Wood Composites,
(iit) Aluminum,
(iv) Vinyl/PVC,
(v) Wrought Iron,
(vi) As approved by the Village Administrator or their designee.

Willow Springs No gates are permitted in the front yard.

Definition of arterial roadways in the Comprehensive Plan:
The Burr Ridge street system consists of highways, arterials, collectors, and local roads. The IDOT
classification of these roads is shown in a map following these descriptions.

e Highways carry large volumes of traffic between Burr Ridge and other parts of the region.
I-55 and 1-294 are classified as highways.

e Arterials carry traffic across and beyond the Village and generally include Route 83,
County Line Road, Plainfield Road, 55th Street and Wolf Road.

e Collectors provide circulation between arterials and local roads. Burr Ridge collectors
include Burr Ridge Parkway, Madison Street, Garfield Avenue, 91st Street, German
Church Road, and 79th Street. As per Ordinance A-869-02-05, the street system
classifications are hereby amended to designate North Frontage Road between County Line



Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 7 of 8

Road and Madison Street, South Frontage Road between County Line Road and Illinois
Highway 83, and Bridewell Drive/72nd Street as collector streets.

e Local streets provide access to neighborhoods and individual properties. They comprise
the remainder of the roadway system in the Village.
Legend

n
[1lakes

M- Rivers, Streams
Incorporated City/Town/Village _

= 1 Interstate

2 Freeway or Expressway
= 3 Other Principal Arterial
= 4 Minor Arterial

5 Major Collector

& Minor Collector

7 Local Road or Street
-— Railroads
® County Seat
@  Unincorporated Towns
2] civil Township or District
3 County Boundaries
€= Tllinois State Boundary

A
)

/ﬁm J/

Link to IDOT Map: (Chlcaqo Ua) Downers Grove Twp (illinois.gov)

Proposed Language:

Staff provided proposed language on the following page, changing the section pertaining to the
required acreage and location on arterial roads, based upon the Commission’s direction at the
February 5, 2024 meeting.


https://idot.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idot/documents/transportation-system/maps---charts/five-year/fctownship/fc-township_(chicago-ua)_downers-grove-twp.pdf

Z-15-2023: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendment and Findings of Fact
Page 8 of 8

Driveway Gates (Residence Districts)

Gates across private driveways shall be permitted on parcels in residential districts that are a
minimum of 2 acres in area and have a front or corner side lot line with a minimum of 150 feet
of street frontage. No driveway gate shall be installed on a lot of less than 2 acres in area, unless
the front or corner side yard of said lot abuts an arterial street as classified by IDOT and the
driveway of said lot directly accesses an arterial street. (Amended by Ordinance A-834-13-11).
All driveway gates must comply with the following terms and conditions:

1.

Driveway gates are permitted in a front buildable area and are also permitted in the
required front and corner side yard but not closer to the front or corner side lot line than
30 feet. However, for each 3 feet of lot frontage less than 220 feet, an additional one-foot
setback shall be provided. For example, for a 2 acre lot with 160 feet of lot frontage, the
minimum required setback from the front lot line shall be 50 feet [30+((220-160)/3) = 50].
(Amended by Ordinance A-834-13-11).

One gate per driveway is permitted.

Driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures may not exceed six feet in
height measured from the ground level at the lowest grade level within five feet of either
side of the fence.

The primary materials for driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures
are limited to natural stone, masonry, wrought iron, or similar materials.

Driveway gates are subject to the issuance of a permit and are subject to access
requirements by the Fire District having jurisdiction over the property. (Amended by
Ordinance A-834-24-07 and Ordinance A-834-26-08)

Findings of Fact

The findings of fact for a text amendment are limited to assessing whether the amendment is
compatible with other standards of the Zoning Ordinance and if the amendments fulfill the purpose
and intent of the Zoning Ordinance.

Attachments

Exhibit A — Petitioner’s Materials and Findings of Fact
Exhibit B — IDOT Map



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
l PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

GENERAL INFORMATION (to be completed by Petitioner)

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner): Janine Farrell, Community Development Director
Village of Burr Ridge

STATUS OF PETITIONER: Village of Burr Ridge/municipality

PETITIONER'S ADRESS: 7660 S. County Line Road, Burr Ridge, IL 60527

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: N/A

PHONE: (630) 654-8181 x. 6100

EMAIL: jfarrell@burr-ridge.gov

PROPERTY OWNER: N/A

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: N/A PHONE: N/A

PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED: Special Use Rezoning X Text Amendment Variation(s)

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Request to amend the architectural entrance structure and driveway gate regulations in section IV.l of the
Zoning Ordinance.

PROPERTY INFORMATION (to be completed by Village staff)

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: /A EXISTING ZONING: __ N/A

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS:  N/A

SUBDIVISION: N/A
N/A

PIN(S) #

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I understand the information
contained in this petition will be used in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held responsible
for any costs made necessary by an error in this petition.

C JonD el 114 /3093

Petitioner’s Sidnature Date of Filing

'



FINDINGS OF FACT
FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

Section XII1.J of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission
determine compliance with the following findings in order to recommend a text amendment to the

Zoning Ordinance. The petitioner must respond to and confirm each of the following findings by
indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a.  The amendment is compatible with other standards and uses of the Zoning Ordinance;

Section IV of the Zoning Ordinance details the regulations for architectural
entrance structures and driveway gates in residential districts. Architectural
entrance structures are permitted only on properties that are a minimum of
40,000 sq. ft. and driveway gates on properties a minimum of 2-acres.

b.  The amendment fulfills the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance;

The Zoning Ordinance currently contains regulations for driveway gates and
architectural entrance structures. This section of the code has been modified
over the years to permit gates on smaller parcels, from 10 acres to 5 acres to
now 2 acres. The architectural entrance structure provisions would need to be
updated to ensure there is no conflict with the gate regulations in terms of
minimum lot size, setbacks, or location.

(Please transcribe or attach additional pages as necessary)



ZONING ORDINANCE LANGUAGE FOR ARCHITECTURAL ENTRANCE STRUCTURES AND DRIVEWAY GATES
- SECTION IV.I

Architectural Entrance Structures

Architectural entrance structures, on a lot not less than 40,000 square feet in area, are permitted in a
front, side or rear buildable area and are also permitted in the required front yard. Architectural
entrance features must comply with the following terms and conditions:

1. Architectural entrance structures shall be located adjacent to driveways and the number of
structures shall not exceed two per driveway; one on each side of the driveway.

2. Each architectural entrance structure may not exceed six feet in height measured from the
ground level at the lowest grade level within five feet of either side of the structure. A light
fixture may be added above the six foot height limit not exceeding 18 inches.

3. The foot print of an architectural entrance structure shall not exceed three feet by three feet
except that wing walls not exceeding four feet in height and three feet in length shall be
permitted.

4. The primary materials for architectural entrance structures are limited to masonry brick, natural
stone, or similar materials.

5. Architectural entrance structures are subject to the issuance of a permit and must be provided
with a foundation and structural elements as required by the Village building codes.

6. Architectural entrance features at an entrance to a subdivision are permitted as regulated by the
Village of Burr Ridge Subdivision Ordinance.

Driveway Gates (Residence Districts)

Gates across private driveways shall be permitted on parcels in residential districts that are a minimum
of 2 acres in area and have a front or corner side lot line with a minimum of 150 feet of street frontage
{Amended by Ordinance A-834-13-11). All driveway gates must comply with the following terms and
conditions:

1. Driveway gates are permitted in a front buildable area and are also permitted in the required
front and corner side yard but not closer to the front or corner side lot line than 30 feet.
However, for each 3 feet of lot frontage less than 220 feet, an additional one foot setback shall
be provided. For example, for a 2 acre lot with 160 feet of lot frontage, the minimum required
setback from the front lot line shall be 50 feet [30+((220-160)/3) = 50]. (Amended by Ordinance
A-834-13-11).

2. One gate per driveway is permitted.

3. Driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures may not exceed six feet in height
measured from the ground level at the lowest grade level within five feet of either side of the
fence.

4. The primary materials for driveway gates and related architectural entrance structures are
limited to natural stone, masonry, wrought iron, or<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>